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over 20 years experience in compliance testing and engineering consulting services
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Certified by Rockford Engineering Services GmbH (A Competent Body)

Date: Thursday March 15, 2001

Mr. Joe Dichoso

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: FCC ID: OWS-925/EA99222

Dear Mr. Dichoso:

With reference to the above, and per conversation with our client (copy of letter attached),
Innovatec has decided not to include the pager in their C&I Meter at this time in order to
expedite approval process and meet deadline for shipping.

Therefore, on behalf of Innovatec Communications, LLC we hereby request that the application
for C&I Meter be evaluated without pager option and hence Innovatec will like to terminate
application approval for the pager portion of this device.

Kindly let us know if there are any questions or concerns.

Thank you.

Yours sincerely,

ﬂ?/ﬁ«m&ﬁo

Mr. Michael Gbadebo, PE
Engineering Manager
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